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Tap to join from a mobile device (attendees only)
S47E(d) Australia Sydney Toll

Join by phone
S47E(d) Australia Sydney Toll
Global call-in numbers | Toll-free calling restrictions

Join from a video system or application
Dial s47E(d)
You can also dial s47E(d) and enter your meeting number.

Join using Microsoft Lync or Microsoft Skype for Business

Dial s47E(d)

If you are a host, click here to view host information.

Need help? Go to http://help.webex.com
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From: s22(1)(a)(ii)
Sent: Friday, 21 February 2020 1:01 PM
To: S47F(1)
Cc: s22(1)(a)(ii)
Subject: Catch up on markets [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed
UNCLASSIFIED
HiS47F(1)

You may recall we met briefly at COP25. | previously headed up our UNFCCC negotiating team, but have shifted
focus to cooperation in the Pacific including carbon markets issues.

I'll be based in Sydney for the next few months. I'll head down to Melbourne at some point, but would be great to
catch up with you if you happen to be in Sydney any time soon. Please let me know.

Cheers,322(1)(a)(ii)

s22(1)(a)(ii)
Director | Regional Engagement and Carbon Markets
Sustainability and Climate Change Branch

Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade
Phs22(1)(a)(ii) | s22(1)(a)(ii)
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From:

Sent: Tuesday, 3 March 2020 2:11 PM
To: s22(1)(a)(ii)

Cc: S47F(1)

Subject: e-intro

s22(1)(a)(ii)

As discussed, Introducing you two. s47F(1) s2M@0 js with DFAT heading up a new carbon market
taskforce looking at regional engagement and investment possibilities in the Pacific.

s22(1)(a)(i)sa7r (1)

Both of you working in s47F(1)
Leave to you two to catch up!

SA7F(1)

S47F(1)
S47F(1)
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From:
Sent: Friday, 23 October 2020 12:26 PM
To: s22(1)(a)(ii)
Cc: s22(1)(a)(ii)
Subject: FW: INVITE: AER Summit 3 December 2020 [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Attachments: 7th Australasian Emissions Reduction Summit - Public Program.pdf
OFFICIAL
His22(1)(a)(ii) , further detail from CMI on Jamie’s speaking engagement at the Emissions Reduction Summit

on 2-4 December.

The session:

PLENARY FIVE The New Global Carbon Market

As we move further down the pathways laid out by the Paris Agreement, there are many political and carbon market developments that will
impact a trade-exposed Australian economy in the coming months and years. We'll hold three deep dive conversations on international
development, Asian carbon markets, and Pacific Investment.

s22(1)(@)(ii)

From:s47F(1)
Sent: Friday, 23 October 2020 11:43 AM
To: Jamie Isbister <Jamie.lsbister@dfat.gov.au>

Cc: S22(1)(a)(ii) S4TF(1)

Subject: INVITE: AER Summit 3 December 2020

Dear Jamie

We would be delighted to have your participation in our postponed but now virtual Summit.

The program is attached but we would like your participation in Plenary 5 from 2.10pm. We are
still finalising other participants and exact format but would like this to start with yourseIfS47F(1)
S47F(1)

Look forward to your response!

Best Wishes

S47F(1)

SATF(1)
SATF(1)
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learn more & register now

summit.carbonmarketinstitute.org
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s22(1)(a)(ii)

From: on behalf of Isbister, Jamie

Sent: Tuesday, 10 March 2020 6:53 PM

To:

Cc: s22(1)(a)(ii)  s47F(1)  s22(1)(a)(i) s47F(1)
Subject: INVITE: AER Summit 19 May 2020 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Attachments: CMI Summit INVITE Ambassador Isbister.pdf

UNCLASSIFIED

Good eveningS*’ (1)

Ambassador Isbister would be delighted to participate in the Summit as a panellist.
If you could arrange for the coordinator to forward the running sheet as soon as it is drafted, we will
begin planning the Ambassador’s program at our end.

Thank you.
Please don’t hesitate to contact me for further assistance.

Kind regards

s22(1)(a)(ii)

Executive Assistant to Jamie Isbister
Ambassador for the Environment and the
First Assistant Secretary to the

Economic Growth and Sustainability Division

Phone s22(1)(2)(ii) | Mobiles22(1)(a) (i)

IMPORTANT: This message, and any attachments to it, contains information that is confidential and may also be the subject of
legal professional or other privilege under the Privacy Act 1988. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, you must
not review, copy, disseminate or disclose its contents to any other party or take action in reliance of any material contained
within it. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by return email informing them of the
mistake and delete all copies of the message from your computer system, thank you.

From:s47F(1)

Sent: Monday, 2 March 2020 1:04 PM

To: Jamie Isbister <Jamie.lsbister@dfat.gov.au>

Ce:s22(1)(a) (i) S47F(1) $22(1)(a)(ii)
s22(1)(a)(ii) S47F(1)

Subject: INVITE: AER Summit 19 May 2020

Dear Ambassador,

| hope you are well.
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As discussed in Madrid, please find attached an invite to participate in our Summit in a panel on
international markets post 2020 on 19 May 2020.

FYI (and s22(1)@)i)) I'll be joining s47F(1) scheduled discussion with s22M®@0 tomorrow morning in
Sydney.

Please let me know when you are next in Sydney as would be good to catch up directly. I'll advise
of next trip to Canberra if that becomes more convenient.

P.S. I'm not sure if you saw it but our Madrid Takeaways document here. Seems sometime ago!

Regards

S47F(1)

S47F(1)
S47F(1)
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From:

Sent: Monday, 2 March 2020 1:04 PM

To: Isbister, Jamie

Cc: s22(1)(a)(ii) s47F(1)  s22(1)(a)(ii) S47F(Q)
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

FYI (and s22()@)i)) I'll be joining s47F(1) scheduled discussion with s22M@@ tomorrow morning in
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
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From: S47F(1)

Sent: Monday, 16 November 2020 12:41 PM

To: S47F(1)

Cc: S47F(1) s22(1)(a)(ii) S47F(1)

Subject: Plenary 5 (Roundtable 1) Speaker Briefing - 7th Australasian Emissions Reduction
Summit

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Dear all,

Once again thank you all for confirming your participation in Plenary 5: The New Global Carbon Market,
Roundtable 1: Emerging Geopolitics of Paris-Era Carbon Markets at CMI’s upcoming 7" Australasian Emissions
Reduction Summit, from 2-4 December virtually via Hopin. This group email has been sent as a means to introduce

chair and panellists; arrange a virtual (Hopin) platform rehearsal time; and provide a full panel briefing. Noting
different time zones for some speakers, I’'m confirming the times noted below are all in Australian Eastern
Daylight Time (AEDT).

| wanted to connect you all to Emily Gerrard, who will be chairing this plenary panel. The Hopin rehearsal (noted
below) will be an opportunity for you all to confirm questions and individual perspectives with Emily —and
ensure we build an engaging and informative conversation for the Summit audience. Depending on timing, Emily
may reach out before this to connect with you all.

Our Events Coordinator S47F(1) (cc’d) will be in touch with you all shortly to arrange a rehearsal on our
virtual Hopin platform. This will be a 15-20 minute logistics rehearsal to familiarise you with the platform, do
various sound/video checks, and get a feel for the flow of conversation with the group as a whole. Please note
that Hopin is a more expansive platform that the usual Zoom or Microsoft Teams, and this rehearsal will make
sure you are able to participate fully.

Outlined below is a full panel briefing, including plenary details, logistics and preparatory information, and
discussion notes.

DAY 2 | Thursday, 3" December 2020



DFAT DECLASSIFIED - COPY RELEASED UNDER FOI ACT 1982 LEX 5188



DFAT DECLASSIFIED - COPY RELEASED UNDER FOI ACT 1982 LEX 5188

The focus of this panel is to provide the audience with an understanding of how the Paris momentum is

tracking globally — from Article 6 negotiations, to increasing national ambition, to the future of global carbon

markets. We would be interested in hearing from you individually on the following:

e Kay Harrison: NZ perspective on the status of Paris (particularly Article 6) negotiations; implications for
future carbon markets; and collaboration between parties on regional and global markets.

e Jamie Isbister: Australian Government perspective on Paris, negotiations leading to COP26, and the focus
on carbon market developments as aligned with the Pacific Step Up strategy.

e Dirk Forrister: The impact of a Biden victory on global climate action; updates on China and EU ambition
(including border tax adjustment developments); and an understanding of the expansion of global carbon
markets and private-sector net-zero ambition.

Attendees are interested in understanding the international trade and political developments that are
shaping the global market, and ultimately what it means for Australian business and its major trading
partners in the coming years. Critically they are looking to understand how to position in evolving markets
under Paris, to manage risk and take advantage of commercial opportunity in the transition.

We look forward to having you join us for this plenary panel, and throughout the three day event. You will shortly
receive (if not already received) via email your Summit registration with further details on how to download the 2020
Summit App, and access Hopin (for rehearsals and the event itself).

Please let me know if you have any questions, happy to chat over the next few weeks via email, or on my mobile s47F(1)

S47F(1)

Kind regards,
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From: s47F(1)

Sent: Monday, 24 February 2020 9:59 AM

To: s22(1)(a)(ii)

Subject: RE: Catch up on markets [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Hj S22(@)i)

A coffee catch up sounds great.s22(1)(a)(ii)

Kind regards,

S47F(1)

S47F(1)
S47F(1)

Level 8, 350 Collins Street, Melbourne, VIC Australia 3000

From: 522(1)(a)(ii)
Sent: Monday, 24 February 2020 9:36 AM
To:S47F(1)

Subject: RE: Catch up on markets [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED

Hi S47F(1)

That would be great. Are you happy to meet for coffee? s22(1)(a)(ii)

Cheers
s22(1)(a)(ii)

From:s47F(1)

Sent: Monday, 24 February 2020 8:04 AM
To:s22(1)(a)(ii)

ce:s22(1) (@) (i)

Subject: RE: Catch up on markets [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Hi s22(1)(a)(ii)

Thanks for the email — as it so happens I'm in the Sydney CBD next Tuesday 3™ March, and free at 11:00am for a
catch up if that suits?
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Kind regards,

SA7F(1)

SATF(1)
S4TF(1)

Level 8, 350 Collins Street, Melbourne, VIC Australia 3000

From:s22(1)(a)(ii)

Sent: Friday, 21 February 2020 1:01 PM
To:s47F(1)

Ce:s22(1)(a) (i)

Subject: Catch up on markets [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED

i S4TF()

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

CheerS,SZZ(l)(a)(”)

$22(1)(a)(ii)

Director | Regional Engagement and Carbon Markets
Sustainability and Climate Change Branch

Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade

Phs22(1)@)(i) | s22(1)(@)(ii)
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From: Jamie Isbister
Sent: Tuesday, 27 October 2020 10:28 AM
To:
Cc: s22(1)(a)(i) s47FQ@)  s22(1)(a)(ii)
Subject: Re: INVITE: AER Summit 3 December 2020 [SEC=OFFICIAL]
OFFICIAL
s47F(1)

Thanks for the invite and would be very happy to participate.
Speak soon
J

Jamie Isbister
Australia’s Ambassador for the Environment
First Assistant Secretary of Division for Economic Growth and Sustainable Development
Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade
T
M
www.dfat.gov.au
| acknowledge the Traditional Custodians of the land on which | work and live, and recognise their continuing
connection to land, water and community. | pay respect to Elders past, present and emerging.
OFFICIAL

From:S47F(1)

Date: Friday, 23 October 2020 at 12:13:23 pm

To: "Jamie Ishister" <Jamie.lsbister@dfat.gov.au>
Ce:s22(1)(a)(ii) S47F(1)
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
still finalising other participants and exact format but would like this to start with yourself,547F(1)
S47F(1)
Look forward to your response!
Best Wishes
S47F(1)

S47F(1)
S47F(1)
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From: S47F(1)

Sent: Monday, 16 November 2020 4:26 PM

To: S47F(1) Jamie Isbister; S47F(1)
s47F(1)

Cc: S47F(1) s22(1)(a)(ii); s47F(1)

Subject: RE: Plenary 5 (Roundtable 1) Speaker Briefing - 7th Australasian Emissions

Reduction Summit

Dears47F(1) andS47F(1)

Following on from $47F(1) email | would like to propose the following rehearsal time for this plenary:

Friday, 20" November at 10:45am AEDT (5:45pm Thursday, 19*" CT, 12:45pm Friday, 20" NZT)

| am conscious of time zone conflicts, so if you could please confirm or suggest alternative options as soon as
possible it would be greatly appreciated.

Best Regards

S47F(1)

S47F(1)

SA7F(1)

S4TF(1)

Level 8, 350 Collins Street, Melbourne, VIC Australia 3000
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From:s47F(1)

Sent: Monday, 16 November 2020 12:41 PM

To:s47F(1) jamie.isbister@dfat.gov.au;
s47F(1)

Cc:S47F(1)

s22(1)(a)(ii) S47F(1)

Subject: Plenary 5 (Roundtable 1) Speaker Briefing - 7th Australasian Emissions Reduction Summit
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

2
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

Please let me know if you have any questions, happy to chat over the next few weeks via email, or on my mobile S47F(1)
s47F(1)

Kind regards,
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From:

Sent: Thursday, 4 February 2021 5:20 PM

To: s22(1)(a)(ii)

Cc: S47F(1)

Subject: s47F(1)  for 19th Feb CMI Carbon Conversation
Flag Status: Completed

pear$22(1)(a)(il)

Good to talk re our private sector regional engagement, felt like we just scratched the surface and
keen to see how we can deepen our partnership on that work.

We briefly discussed s47F(1) as a great candidate to join our first Carbon Conversation for the
year on 19 February. You generously offered to put me in touch with s47F(1)
could participate.

As you are aware we instigated the Carbon Conversations as a weekly discussion point for the
professional carbon community in Australia and the region through 2020. This was a popular and
extremely well attended series with panellists including UNFCCC lead Ministers Angus Taylor and
James Shaw as well as senior public servants, business and community leaders.

We would like to start the 2021 series on 19 February which of course is the date that the US
formally rejoins the UNFCCC Paris Agreement. We would be delighted to have s47F(1)

join the discussion appreciating that it would be
8pm on the east coast, 5pm on the west.

These are moderated sessions and | would lead this discussion. | am in conversation with 2
others from a relevant think tank and business.

Could you facilitate an appropriate contact?

Best Wishes

S47F(1)

SA7F(1)
S47F(1)
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